
From: Sue.Jones@statelinepaving.com
To: LNGStudy
Cc: Jason.Robison@lindypaving.com; Jim.Iudiciani@statelinepaving.com; Michael.Hartley@statelinepaving.com
Subject: 2012 LNG Export Study
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:15:06 AM
Attachments: sjones@lindypaving.com_20130124_121129.pdf

To Whom It May Concern: 

Attached please find our 2012 LNG Export Study.  Please let me know if you need anything additional.
 

                  Susan Jones
Receptionist/Administrative Support

 

Dir   234.759.3223
Fax   234.759.3225

Email   sue.jones@statelinepaving.com

 
      StateLine Paving

Address   11822 South Avenue

      North Lima, OH 44452

 
Web   www.statelinepaving.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may
contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in

or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
----- Forwarded by Sue Jones/TPJ on 01/24/2013 11:11 AM ----- 

From:        sjones@lindypaving.com <sjones@lindypaving.com> 
To:        sjones@lindypaving.com, 

Date:        01/24/2013 11:08 AM 
Subject:        Scanned image from State Line Paving 
Sent by:        <sjones@lindypaving.com> 

DEVICE NAME: State Line Paving
DEVICE MODEL: MX-M450N
LOCATION: State Line Paving, North Lima, Ohio 

FILE FORMAT: PDF MMR(G4)
RESOLUTION: 300dpi x 300dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to
view the document.
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